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From: FollowMyHealth®
To: JEFFREY THOMAS BODIN
Date: 04/18/2019 3:14 pm
Subject: Appointment Request Sent
Your appointment request was delivered. Organization: LSU Healthcare Network Provider: Michael P Charlet Requested Dates: Mon, Tues, Wed,
Thurs, Fri: Between 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM, First Available, Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri: Between 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM, First Available, Mon, Tues,
Wed, Thurs, Fri: Anytime, First Available Reason: Nerve Conduction Study Orders were faxed/sent/communicated between on 4/16/19. Between
your reception and Dr. Joseph Gonzale's staff (a Mrs. Kelly). Im being referred out from CHNO's network. B/c the staff who administers test is out
on leave. Patient Comments: Note on timeslots: These two timeslots are my preference, but I can do whenever if not available. "Mon, Tues, Wed,
Thurs, Fri: Between 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM, First Available" "Mon, Tues, Wed, Thurs, Fri: Between 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM, First Available"

DISCLAIMER: This information is supplied from the patient’s medical record via a patient portal. It may not be complete or up to date, and should
not be used for providing medical advice. For an official copy of the individual’s medical record, the patient (or custodian) must contact their
medical provider.
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